

340 John Garner

From: Kujuan Smitherman (ksmitherman@leecountync.gov)

To: steve@smalloy.com

Date: Monday, June 22, 2026 at 01:19 PM EDT

Hello,

Unfortunately, we do not have any records for this requested property.

Thank you.



Kujuan Smitherman
Administrative Assistant
Lee County Environmental Health
115 Chatham St. | Sanford, NC 27330
919-718-4641 – Ext. 5337
ksmitherman@leecountync.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message may be legally privileged and/or confidential, pursuant to state or federal law and intended only for the use of the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are now notified that any review, dissemination, or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. Although Lee County Government has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no malicious code is present in this email, it cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. This email message and any attachments hereto as well as any email messages that may be sent in response to it, may also be considered Public Record subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law "NCGS Ch. 132" and may be disclosed to third parties and as such are subject to requests for review without the consent of the sender and/or receiver. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message and inform the sender immediately by reply email.
